July 6, 1950

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commlssion
Santa Fe, New Mexilco

Re: Well Bond covering
Bonita Apodaca No, 1
NELiNE+ 14-19N-21E, NMPM, Mora County

Gentlemen:

I wish to advise that I am transferring the
operation and plugging responsibility of the above well
to Mr. H. J. Cox of Las Vegas, New Mexico, effective
upon Mr. Cox's acceptance of such transfer and assumption
of such responsibility and your approval thereof and of
his plugging bond.

It is my understanding that Mr. Cox will write
you a letter evidencing hils acceptance of such transfer
and assumption of such responsibility and will tender
acceptable bond, and it 1s requested that you advise me
of your receipt and acceptance of same, of the cancella-
tion of the bond which I have on file with you in the mat-
ter and of my release from further plugging responsibility
with respect to the well.

Please address any communication in this matter
to me 1in care of Liddell, Austin, Dawson & Huggins, Atten-
tion Mr. John C. Dawson, 1017 Chronicle Building, Houston
2, Texas.

Very truly yours,



